
From: Karin Turner <kturner@qualtekwireless.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 11:54 AM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 
Cc: BOERMEESTER, DAVID P <db3930@att.com>; Corey Michaud <cmichaud@qualtekwireless.com>; 
Maxine Leite <mleite@qualtekwireless.com>; NE Permitting <nepermitting@qualtekwireless.com> 
Subject: EM-CING-158-210607 - 19-20 Post Office Lane, Westport, CT - CT2103/NEXIUS 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
The AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the subject site are complete 
and we are looking to close the CSC Permit.  Attached are site photos and the FSSI. 
 
Should you require any additional information, please let us know. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Karin 
 

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 / 
kturner@qualtekwireless.com 
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062 
 

 
 
 
Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email (administrator@qualtekservices.com) 
or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a 
digital or electronic signature.  
 

mailto:kturner@qualtekwireless.com
mailto:administrator@qualtekservices.com


 
 
 

 

 
 New York        Georgia        California        New Jersey        Colorado        Florida        New Hampshire a

 

         August 18, 2023 
 

 

 

RE:  Final Construction Control Affidavit 

 AT&T FA:                         302511 

 AT&T Site Name: Westport South  

 ATC Site: 302511 

 Site Address: 19-20 Post Office Lane 

  Westport, CT  06880 

 

To the building official, 
 

Infinigy has prepared the carrier upgrade site design for the above-mentioned site and conducted a final review of the 
proposed installation for the sole purpose of verifying that the installation was completed in accordance with the site 
plans.  
 
Based on our review of the signed and sealed construction documents for this site issued by Infinigy (Revision 0, 
Dated 06/24/21), and the as-built drawings and post construction photographs, it is our opinion that the site was built 
in general conformance with the site plans as prepared by Infinigy.  

 
Please feel free to contact me at (678) 444-4463 if you have any questions or require additional information.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

 

Christopher J. Warren, P.E. 
Infinigy Engineering 
 



 
 



 




